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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions from prospective offeror's and to
correct the attachments.

Question 1: | do have one question on a few of the line items. They say ‘polycerbunate’ and |
am unsure what material that is. Is that a typo which should read polycarbonate? If so then page
1 items are exactly the same as Page 2 0001AG, 0001AH, 0001AJ

Question 2: On the FBO site it the Solicitation: N00173-12-R-MI01 references attachment 1
and 2, but no other mention of attachment 1 is found. Plus, there is no attachment 1 to
download. Is this a misprint or is there information missing and where might | find it?

Answer 1 & 2: yes, the Specifications are corrected as attached to this amendment.

Question 3: | wanted to know what | need to do to make a bid.

Answer 3: The complete specification and/or other information required for this combined
synopsis/solicitation is available http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/listrfp.htm

Question 4: Are the glasses to be made the "BCG's" that our military men and women are
subject to wear?

Answer 4: ‘no” The glasses are not to be made “Birth Control Glasses.”

Question 5: Who was the last contract holder?

Answer 5: Allan Baker Inc.

Question 6: Do you want us to bid one price per line item?

Answer 8: Yes

Question 7: Can you send me the current price list or show me where to find this information?

Answer 7: No, | can't provide that information. You can obtain this information by requesting it
using Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) submitted through the Public Affairs Office (PAO).



